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Rice, Tami [DNR]

From: Steve Jacobson [sjacobson@thielegeotech.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 3:06 PM

To: Rice, Tami [DNR]

Subject: American Recycling RCL site visit

Attachments: site visit (RCL) summary letter pdf

Dear Ms. Rice:
Here is a letter report documenting the condition of the RCL at the above-referenced site as of today. | hope this is satisfactory.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

T

Steve Jacobson, G.I.

Project Geologist

13478 Chandler Road

Omaha, Nebraska 68138-3716
402/556-2171 Fax 402/556-7831
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Thiele Geotech Inc
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13478 Chandler Road

" Omaha, Nebraska 68138-3716
. 402.556.2171 Fax 402.556.7831
www.thielegeotech.com

Thiele Geotech Inc

September 28, 2007

Mr. Don Gross

City of Council Bluffs

Community Development Department
209 Pearl Street

Council Bluffs, lowa 51502

RE: REMEDIAL OVERSIGHT ACTIVITIES
AMERICAN RECYCLING, 1207 WEST BROADWAY, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA
TG# 98315.3

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter report summarizes the results of remedial oversight activities conducted for the above-
referenced site on September 28, 2007.

A site visit was conducted in order to assess the condition of the Recompacted Clay Liner (RCL) installed
approximately one year ago. The RCL was inspected in order to ascertain the general condition of the
soil and vegetation. The RCL appeared to be covered with vegetation, with no noticeable signs of animal
burrows, significant weeds or erosion. Photographs of the site, taken during the site visit on September
28, 2007 are attached to this report.

If you have any questions, or if there is any additional information that we can provide, please feel free to
contact us.

Respectfully submitted,
Thiele Geotech, Inc.

Prepared by,

Stephen E. Jacobson, G.I.
Project Geologist

Attachments: Photographs

Copies: IDNR
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG September 28, 2007 TG #98315.3

PHOTO NUMBER 1

View across the site from its northwest corner.

PHOTO NUMBER 2

View across the site from its northeast corner.



PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG September 28, 2007 TG #98315.3

PHOTO NUMBER 3

View of the drain near the northeast corner of the site.

PHOTO NUMBER 4
A typical view of the vegetation, near the middle of the site.
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG September 28, 2007 TG #98315.3

PHOTO NUMBER 5

View of the western slope/boundary of the site along the railroad right-of-way.

PHOTO NUMBER 6
View of the southern slope/boundary of the site along the railroad right-of-way.
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG September 28, 2007 TG #98315.3

PHOTO NUMBER 7

View across the site from its southwest corner.

PHOTO NUMBER 8

View across the site from its southeast corner.



